Brandon Board of Liquor Control Commissioners Meeting September 14, 2020

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the subsequent board meeting.

All in Attendance via Zoom.

Board Members In Attendance: Brian Coolidge, Seth Hopkins, Tracy Wyman, Tim Guiles, Doug Bailey

Others In Attendance: Dave Atherton, Brent Buehler, Bill Moore, Greg Smela, Lee Kahrs, Shari Vaccarella, Chris Brickell, Marielle Blais

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:52PM by Seth Hopkins - Chair.

a. Agenda Adoption

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the agenda. **The motion passed unanimously.**

2. Consent Agenda

a) Approve Minutes of Board of Liquor Control Commissioners Meeting – August 24, 2020

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the minutes of the August 24, 2020 Board of Liquor Commissioners' meeting. **The motion passed unanimously.**

b) Approve 3rd Class Liquor License

- Foley's Taco and Bean

Dave Atherton stated there is a place on the form that requires date and place of birth and one owner is from South Africa and one is from Canada. It was questioned whether the owners were naturalized citizens. Mr. Hopkins noted if the paperwork is not complete it will be sent back from the DLC.

Motion by Seth Hopkins/Tracy Wyman to approve the 3rd Class Liquor License for Foley's Taco and Bean with the Town Clerk to confirm the completion of the document prior to submitting to the DLC. **The motion passed unanimously.**

c) Review of Special Event Permits Previously Approved by the Town Clerk

- Neshobe River LLC/Neshobe River Winery dba Foley Brothers Brewing/Neshobe River Winery for the Town Wide Celebration on September 25th and 26th.
- Neshobe River LLC/Neshobe River Winery dba Foley Brothers Brewing/Neshobe River Winery for the Columbus weekend on October 9th and 10th.
- Neshobe River LLC/Neshobe River Winery dba Foley Brothers Brewing/Neshobe River Winery for the Harvest Celebration on October 30th and 31st.
- Neshobe River LLC/Neshobe River Winery dba Foley Brothers Brewing/Neshobe River Winery for the Thanksgiving Fest on November 27th and 28th.
- Red Clover Ale Company LLC for an outdoor beer garden to be held in Green Park on Center Street on September 12th, 2020 with rain/alternate date September 11th. It was noted the above items are for the Board's information concerning what the Town Clerk has approved.

Doug Bailey received a call from a Brandon citizen asking how the Board can approve events that were already held, and Mr. Bailey explained the Town Clerk has the authority to approve the permits. Mr. Bailey wanted to confirm the Town has received input from the VLCT that the Town Clerk has the authority to issue the permits. Mr. Atherton will confirm this item and advise the Board at a subsequent meeting.

3. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Board of Liquor Control Commissioners meeting at 7:57PM. **The motion passed unanimously.**

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant Recording Secretary